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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 11:23 AM
To: 'Costello, Timothy'
Subject: FW: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795
Attachments: DIR_L_2014-07-14.pdf; Case Closure contacts - Additional for Unincorporated County 

Areas.pdf

Tim, 
A couple of items.  First I wanted to check that there were no questions with the letter, and second, I wanted to 
additionally request that the public notification flyer be sent to the attached group.  It should have been included in the 
letter, but I wanted to get it done so it could go out today and forgot. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:48 AM 
To: steve@valleyoakpartners.com 
Cc: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
 
Dear Interested Parties, 
 
Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case, RO0002795 
 
Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e‐mails from being filtered as spam. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ACEH 
 
 
 

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health  
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:29 AM 
To: 'steve@vallyoakpartners.com' 
Cc: 'tim.constello@tetratech.com'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO2795 
 
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
 
 


